@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety
Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

October 13, 2020

Cody Weaver

C W Construction LLC

825 21 ¥ Road

Grand Junction, CO 81505

RE: Gunnison River Gravel Pits, Permit M-2009-048, Incomplete Application for Transfer of
Mineral Permit and Succession of Operators, Revision SO-02

Dear Mr. Weaver,

On September 27, 2020 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received the Application
Form for Transfer of Mineral Permit and Succession of Operators from Whitewater Building
Materials Corporation to C W Construction LLC, for the Gunnison River Gravel Pits, Permit M-
2009-048. The following items are incomplete for the application to be processed:

Financial Warranty Package
1) Complete an affidavit of authority for Cody Weaver (form attached)

2) The bond included is not an original power of attorney embossed, re-submit the
original

* Note that the Operator/Company name has been written several different ways throughout
the application package. The Division will correct forms to match the Secretary of State
registry. Please ensure that all future paperwork submitted has the Operator name as C W
Construction “LLC” as that is how it is registered with the State.

Please return the required documentation to the Division before December 14, 2020 to
complete the application for approval. All completed permit documents are required to be
submitted for consideration of your Request for Transfer of Mineral Permit and Succession of
Operators Application. An incomplete application will be denied after the 60 day submittal
request, if requested documents or information are not received. In the event of any delay in
your submittal or if you have any questions, please contact me at 303 866-3567 ext. 8183.
Documents should be sent to the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety, 1313 Sherman St.,
Room 215, Denver, CO 80203.
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Sincerely,

e

Amy C. Yeldell
Environmental Protection Specialist

CC:
Mark Gardner
Whitewater Building Materials Corporation
940 South 10" St
Grand Junction, CO 81501
Ec:

Travis Marshall, Senior EPS, DRMS
Jeff Thompson, Financial Assurance Specialist, DRMS
Bailie Tomlinson, River City Consultants



